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Elizabeth Keighley

From: David Pelton , N RR

Sent: : Tuesday, January 13, 2009 11 05 AM

To: Richard Conte; John Rlchmond Michael Modes

Cc: Lisa Regner

Subject: RE: Consider Including Drawings in OC 71003 IR...
" Rich,

‘Thanks!
dave

From Rlchard Conte

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:14 AM

To: David Peiton; John Richmond; Michael Modes

Cc: Lisa Regner

Subject: RE: Consider Including Drawings in OC 71003 IR...

concur, proceed.

From: David Peiton

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 7:50 PM

To: Richard Conte; John Richmond; Michael Modes
Cc: Lisa Regner

Subject Consider Including Drawings in OC 71003 IR...

Rich,

John and | just spent some time going through the draft OC inspection report. One of the comments | made
during our discussion was how helpful it was having the attached drawings in front of me as | read through
each observation regarding the monitoring of drywell cavity seal leakage. | really think the "reader" would
benefit from our inclusion of drawings showing the general arrangement of the two leakage monitoring

arrangements discussed in the inspection report. Including them is a simple matter of creating a .pdf version of
the appropriate drawing (or portion of a drawing) then pasting them into the report.

Thoughts?

-~ Vavia Pelion
NRC/NRR/DLR

Chief, Projects Branch |
(301) 415-2307

Ths
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